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State f lorida

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 23, 2007

TO: Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services

FROM: Lorena A. Holleyﬁnior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 61)(\,\ /ﬁ @

Cheryl A. Johnso¥t Pivision of Economic Regulation

RE: Request to close docket for docket number 060821-EI - Application for water and
wastewater certificates in St. Lucie County by Cloud Grove Utilities, Inc.

Ennny

On December 22, 2006, Cloud Grove Utilities, LLC (Cloud Grove or company) filed its
Application to Operate a Water and Wastewater Utility in St. Lucie County, Florida and Motion

for a Temporary Rule Waiver (Application). On January 9, 2007, Cloud Grove filed its formal
withdrawal of its Application.

Pursuant to Section 2.07-2 of the Commission’s Administrative Procedures Manual
(APM), the Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (CCA) may
administratively close dockets under certain circumstances. Specifically, as in the instant docket,
when the petitioner seeks to withdraw its initial pleading and staff has determined that there are
no pending issues that need to be addressed by the Commission regarding the filing, CCA may
administratively close a docket. Further, the company has not requested a refund of its filing fee
and no agency action has been taken with respect to the company’s Application.

For the gbovy stated reasons, staff requests that Docket No. 060821-WS be
administratively tlosed. | Thank you for your assistance with this matter.
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